

AQUATICS ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2015, AT 1:30 P.M.

A regular meeting of the Aquatics Advisory Committee (AAC) was called to order by the Vice Chairman, Brian K. Stack, at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, October 8, 2015, in the Board Room at Gateway Complex.

Present, in addition to the Vice Chairman, were Dale O. Reynolds, Secretary, Norman P. Gorsuch, E.J. Koch, Carol A. Meehan, and Barbara S. Jordan, GRF representative and ex-officio member. Judith L. Morton and Joan R. (Jo) Jones were excused. Also attending was Jeffrey P. Matheson, Director of Resident Services.

Attendance

A motion was made, seconded, and CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY to approve the report of the Committee's regular meeting of August 13, 2015, as presented.

Report
Approved
as
Presented/
Pool
Attendance

Mr. Reynolds presented the pool numbers for September. Attendance at Dollar and Hillside pools was down 12.96% and 18.42%, respectively. Del Valle pool attendance was up 0.76%. Overall, the total for all pools was down 6.51%. Mr. Reynolds also provided two different Excel spreadsheets showing numbers in a chart format. It was decided that rather than do this monthly, he would prepare a year-end report. No conclusion was drawn regarding the negative numbers for September.

The Committee once again discussed the interest in adding an Ultra Violet light system to the Del Valle pool facility to help with air quality and odors created by chlorine byproducts.

Ultra Violet
Light System
Discussed

A motion was made by Mr. Reynolds, seconded, and CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY to recommend to the GRF Board that an ultra violet light system for the Del Valle Pool facility be included in the GRF's Capital Expenditure Budget for 2016.

Recom-
mended
that Ultra
Violet
System be
Included in
GRF's
2016 Capital
Expenditure
Budget/
Corres-
pondence

The Committee discussed a letter received from resident Jiayi Zhou regarding issues at Del Valle. His comments were regarding shower door locks in the locker rooms, space heating for pool enclosures, and pool side toilets during the renovation process. These items were tabled for discussion until the time nears for the locker room renovations. The Committee also felt that the shower door latch concerns were not enough of a concern and would be addressed at the appropriate time.

An e-mail was received by Mrs. Jones outlining a concern about pool/shower slippers being left in the area where people enter the warm water pool. The concern was discussed and it was decided that it should be a self-policing issue. Mr. Matheson did not want the life guards to be responsible for reminding residents to keep track of their shoes.

Pool and
Shower
Slippers

Mr. Stack brought the Committee up to date regarding his efforts to continue to promote the "Swimming Saves Lives Program". He will be meeting with Kerry O'Brien and Lisa Ward from the Walnut Creek Masters Swim Team Program to put another event together. He is working on a date in November and a schedule for the entire 2016 year.

Update on
Swimming
Saves Lives
Program

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:35 p.m.

Adjourn-
ment/

The next meeting of the Committee will be held on Thursday, November 12, 2015, at 1:30 pm in the Board Room at Gateway Complex.

Next Mtg.
11/12/15



Brian K. Stack, Vice Chairman
Aquatics Advisory Committee

DOR/kv